From:  Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: 2/4/2011 10:23:56 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: My Resume

Brian, Michael Malekos is a high school friend( Saint Ignatius '75 ) who is also a former PG&E'er. | have
alway's known him as a class act. Could you or someone on your team arrange an interview? | really
enjoyed breakfast with Jennifer. Very impressive! Regards,

From: Rome

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: Fri Feb 04 16:01:59 2011
Subject: Fw: My Resume

Timothy we can discuss this when we get together. Thanks in advance for taking the time.

From: Michael Malekos
Sent: Feb 4, 2011 12:40 PM
To: 'Jerome Williams'
Subject: My Resume

Jerome:
Thanks for speaking to Tim regarding me; this means a lot.

Please let him know that | have a strong understanding of Relationship Management
and am a graduate of PG&E's Customer Service Management Training Program where
| was exposed to and worked at virtually every job within the Company.

| enjoy a positive can-do attitude. | am an excellent communicator and effective in
dealing with a variety of individuals. | also maintain a strong work ethic.

PG&E's position of Customer and Community Relationship Manager would be an
excellent fit for someone with my background. An evaluation of my resume will further
acquaint you and Tim with my qualifications.
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In addition to PG&E, Tim may have inroads to opportunities with other Bay Area Ultility
Districts or organizations he is associated with, i.e., Palo Alto, East Bay, Marin, San
Francisco, Alameda, the CPUC, efc.

Thanks again my brother,

Mike

Michael E. Malekos
Principal / CEO
(650) 598-0842 (office)

(415) 407-0543 (mobile)

Mountain Ranch Capital Advisors

www.mountainranchcapital.com
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